WAYLAND CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Minutes, Thursday, May 8, 2014 7:35 - 10:22PM

Location: Senior Center, Town Building, 41 Cochituate Road, Wayland, MA

Present: Commissioners: Roger Backman, Bob Goldsmith, Sherre Greenbaum, Barbara Howell, Betty
Salzberg, John Sullivan (7:50 — 9:50pm), Chairman: Andy Irwin, Conservation Administrator: Brian
Monahan

Minutes: Andrea Upham
A.Irwin opened the meeting at 7:35PM noting that a quorum was present.

1. 7:30 pm - Citizens Time: This is a time for input to the Commission regarding items that are not
on the agenda.

No comments were offered.
2. Minutes: April 24,2014 and March 20, 2014

A.Irwin reported that the March 20 Minutes had been voted but today we are voting a correction
to accurately indicate how the practice of entering Executive Session was properly conducted.
Motion to amend minutes of March 20, 2014 and approve as amended; Seconded 6-0

Motion to approve the Minutes of April 24, 2014 as edited; Seconded 6-0

3. 7:37 pm - Continued Public Hearing, Erik Thoen, Applicant, 37 Rich Valley Road, DEP File No. 322-
824: Abbreviated Notice of Intent filed pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act, G.L. ch. 131s. 40
and an application filed pursuant to Wayland’s Wetlands and Water Resources Protection Bylaw,
Chapter 194, filed by Erik Thoen. The applicant is proposing interior home renovations along with
exterior work to include two front dormers, addition over the existing garage, replacement of garage
foundation and two-foot garage extension, with a portion of the work within buffer zone to wetlands
at 37 Rich Valley Road, Wayland, shown on Assessor’s Map 25, Parcel 22.

Eric Thoen, Applicant, and Tom Timko, Architect, were present for the discussion. Mr. Timko
displayed the updated plan. A.lrwin noted the receipt of waiver information and inventory of
impervious surfaces. Mr. Thoen pointed out to the Commission that one thing missing from the plan
was the patio in back. B.Monahan noted that the sidewalk area was also not shown. Mr. Thoen
explained that the plan is to combine all details into one single plan in the next three weeks. A.lrwin
noted they are adding very little if any impervious area and asked Mr. Thoen whether, once the
surveyor’s work is done, we will have the required inventory of impervious surface. Mr. Thoen
responded that by removing the sidewalk on the right side of the property, the net is actually a
decrease. A.Irwin commented that if there is an increase, drainage mitigation will be required as a
condition. Mr. Timko asked if an as-built plan is required and A.lrwin confirmed that it will be a
condition in the decision. A.Irwin reviewed the requirements for site inspections during the project
that will be spelled out in the permit. B.Howell noted that the As-Built plan should be 1-20.

It was confirmed that an updated plan with an inventory of impervious surface will be expected by
the Commission.

Motion to close the hearing under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 6-0
Motion to close the hearing under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 6-0

Motion to issue a Permit under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 6-0



Minutes — May 8, 2014

Approved: June 12, 2014

Page 2
Motion to issue an Order of Conditions under the Wetlands Protection Act;  Seconded 6-0
Motion to require a performance guarantee of $750; Seconded 6-0

4. Other

a. MS4 Annual Report
B.Monahan mentioned the filing of the NPDES Part Il Small MS4 annual report and the need
to improve control of illicit discharges. B.Howell commented that OARS can be added to the
public education/outreach section next year with regard to the Sudbury River. A.Irwin noted
that the Commission should have an organized way to gather periodic inventories from
people making site visits to drainage outfalls during dry periods to report if there is flow and,
if so, investigate. B.Howell recalled that when the new vac truck was purchased by the Town,
DPW personnel noticed an uncovered and long-forgotten outflow drainage on Orchard Lane.

B.Goldsmith reported that Mike Lowery is doing a lot of work to inventory catch basins.
B.Goldsmith noted that a committee was being appointed to search for a new DPW Director
and if Commission members wish to be involved they should speak to John Senchyshyn.
B.Goldsmith reported that S.Kadlik is acting DPW Director and added that the search
committee is looking for technical expertise in DPW matters. A.Irwin reported that he saw
private contractors with clamshells working on catch basins instead of using the vactor
equipment. S.Greenbaum reported that she saw these contractors dumping this waste in the
compost area near the transfer station. A. Irwin noted that there is guidance from MassDEP
available on management of catch basin waste but he could not confirm whether the noted
practice was unacceptable.

7:52 p.m. — Public Hearing, Nancy Seward, Applicant, 29 Jeffrey Road, DEP File No. 322-825: Notice
of Intent filed pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act, G.L. ch. 131 s. 40 and an application filed
pursuant to Wayland’s Wetlands and Water Resources Protection Bylaw, Chapter 194, filed by Nancy
Seward. The applicant is proposing the construction of a home addition at 29 Jeffrey Road, Wayland,
shown on Assessor’s Map 27, Parcel 8. Work is proposed in riverfront area.

Nancy Seward, Applicant, and John Canty, contractor, were present for the discussion. A.lrwin
asked how the location for riverfront was determined. Mr. Canty noted using a certified plot plan by
Snelling & Hamel and high water line from GIS with elevations NAVD. A.Irwin noted that the water
line didn’t follow the topographies. Mr. Canty noted a cantilevered area proposed on the back of the
house which is outside of 100 feet from the property line. A.Irwin noted that the first 100 feet from
riverfront is preferred as a naturally-vegetated area and noted that he didn’t see a limit of lawn visible
on the plan. A.Irwin noted that a planting plan could possibly address the limit of lawn area. Ms.
Seward clarified that the Commission would like to see less lawn and more vegetation. B.Monahan
explained that it is a state regulation to the extent possible to have the first 100 feet of riverfront
naturally vegetated. A.Irwin told Ms. Seward she had time to think about how to accomplish that
reduction of lawn in Riverfront and to submit a planting plan to communicate how lawn area would
be converted. B.Monahan reported that any future septic system repair or replace would require
moving the leach field closer to the street.

B.Howell asked for clarification on the drainage extensions mentioned. Ms. Seward explained they
are three PVC perforated pipes from the back lawn to the sides and similar to a French drain.
B.Monahan asked that the runoff plan for the site be noted on the as-built plan. Mr. Canty reported
they are only adding two downspouts onto the house. B.Monahan noted that given the property, 500
square feet of new impervious is the tipping point for the Commission so at a minimum they should



Minutes — May 8, 2014
Approved: June 12, 2014
Page 3

document the runoff details and take pictures and show on the as-built. B.Monahan asked about
change in grade and Mr. Canty noted there is no change. B.Monahan confirmed all excess excavated
material must be taken off-site.

A.Irwin said the Commission is not accepting the wetland lines as they were not recently delineated,
however, that doesn’t affect the project. A.Irwin mentioned an infiltration condition for added
impervious surface. B.Monahan reviewed the timing of plantings as it related to the required
performance guarantee. Ms. Seward asked about next steps with regard to planting, and B.Monahan
said he will send her the list of native plants for her consideration. A.lrwin suggested Ms. Seward
could take tape measurements from the building to establish the limit of lawn area and did not have
to employ a surveyor.

Motion to close the hearing under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 7-0
Motion to close the hearing under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0
Motion to issue a Permit under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0
Motion to issue an Order of Conditions under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 7-0
Motion to require a performance guarantee of $1200; Seconded 7-0

8:20 p.m.- Public Meeting, Phillip & Marcia Giudice, Applicants, 78 Loker Street, File D-839:
Request for Determination of Applicability filed pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act, G.L. ch. 131
s. 40 and an application filed pursuant to Wayland’s Wetlands and Water Resources Protection Bylaw,
Chapter 194, filed by Phillip & Marcia Giudice. The applicant is proposing a septic system
repair/replacement at 78 Loker Street, Wayland, shown on Assessor’s Map 48, Parcel 61. Portions of
the work are within the buffer zone to wetlands.

Mike Sullivan of Sullivan, Connors was present for the discussion and representing the applicant.
Mr. Sullivan reported that the project lot is just under an acre and the replacement septic will
continue as a three-bedroom system. There is a wetland to the rear of the property on a fairly level
lot. Mr. Sullivan noted pine trees near the road and said the lot drops in back at a 3:1 slope toward
the wetland. A.Irwin inquired about the limit of lawn. Mr. Sullivan apologized for not noting it on the
plan and pointed out that it was right around the top of the 3:1 slope, approximately 15-20 feet from
wetlands. A.lrwin noted the requirement for a 15’ on average no-disturb zone. Mr. Sullivan told the
Commission he will show the detail on the as-built plan.

Mr. Sullivan reported that groundwater is 8’ below the surface so dewatering is not anticipated and
also noted there will be no stockpiling at the site. B.Monahan asked if it was a failed system, and Mr.
Sullivan confirmed it was not backing up but had not passed Title V. Mr. Sullivan reported that the
proposed system will be raised considerably. He explained that half of the existing tank is within the
100-foot buffer zone and will be decommissioned, pumped out and the new tank will be located
outside the 100’ buffer zone. Mr. Sullivan noted that the existing leach field was to be excavated and
there would possibly be wet malodorous material and Commissioners agreed that lined trucks would
be required for transport of that material off-site. Mr. Sullivan noted the only other work in the
buffer zone is five feet of gravel excavation with total work within the buffer zone for the septic
system being less than 50 square feet.

B.Salzberg asked about trees and Mr. Sullivan pointed out two trees proposed for removal outside
jurisdiction. A.Irwin asked about any work that would result in repairing the existing driveway. Mr.
Sullivan responded that the work only involves one foot into the actual driveway and there is no plan



Minutes — May 8, 2014
Approved: June 12, 2014
Page 4

for driveway work. B.Goldsmith commented on alternative soil absorption systems that could be
considered. Mr. Sullivan noted considering them always but noted that an alternative system would
not be appropriate in this instance. A.Irwin asked if the property is in the aquifer protection district
and Mr. Sullivan confirmed it is not. B.Howell noted no garbage disposal should be allowed with the
septic system to preserve field life since the site is within Riverfront.

Motion to issue a Negative Determination w/conditions under the Wetlands Protection Act;
Seconded 7-0

Motion to issue a Permit w/conditions under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0
Motion to require a performance guarantee of $500; Seconded 7-0

7. 8:37 pm - 113 Dudley Road - Review of proposed roof mitigation and proposed walkway; File D-825
Anne Drouilhet was present for the discussion. B.Monahan explained to the Commission that this
involves a proposal for roof runoff and to make a sidewalk a porous surface for drainage mitigation.
The sidewalk was not included in the original application. B.Monahan noted to Ms. Drouilhet that
though this is a casual presentation of the proposal, it is actually something that needs to be very
precise. B.Monahan added that if it is approved as drainage mitigation, it will need gravel removal
and a certain kind of stone, which is not as simple as it may seem. A.lrwin noted the need to then
show the Commission that it was constructed according to manufacturer’s instructions and to
document the purchasing of proper materials and submit photos as well. Ms. Drouilhet said they are
contracting with Sean Powers who has experience with permeable surface products. B.Monahan
explained that the porous nature comes from what is underneath the paver product along with the
notching, rather than the paver product itself. A.lrwin mentioned a t-shaped grid and B.Monahan
noted it is not ADA compliant and others are. B.Monahan noted to Ms. Drouilhet that it is very
important to note the need to use stone, not gravel. Ms. Drouilhet noted they plan to use Aqua Brick
4 pavers. A.lrwin asked about maintenance and B.Monahan said it was clear on the tear sheet.
A.lrwin reiterated to Ms. Drouilhet the need to keep and submit photos, receipts and materials
according to specifications and added that all excavated material should be taken off site.

Motion to accept proposed drainage mitigation proposal as compliant with the Permit decision as
discussed; Seconded 7-0

8. 8:55 pm - Request for Certificate of Compliance [310 CMR 10.05 (9)]

a. 55Knollwood Lane; File D-818
B.Monahan noted there will be an item of non-compliance for the application of preservatives
on the dock along with continuing conditions that will be noted.

Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 7-0
Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0

b. 248 Lakeshore Drive; D-782; DEP File No. 322-682 and DEP File No. 322-653

248 Lakeshore Drive; D-782
Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0

248 Lakeshore Drive; DEP File No. 322-682
Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 7-0
Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0



Minutes — May 8, 2014
Approved: June 12, 2014
Page 5

248 Lakeshore Drive; DEP File No. 322-653
Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 7-0
Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0

c. 12 Plain Road, File D-801
Motion to issue a partial Certificate of Compliance under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 7-0

d. Town Center, 400 Boston Post Road; DEP File No. 322-701

B.Monahan reported that a meeting time with David Faist was set up for Wednesday of next week
and the Commission should enumerate items to F.Dougherty. A.lrwin raised issues of the line to
the municipal pad and the issue of the drainage structure vs. stub location. B.Goldsmith noted an
issue with stormwater drainage in the potential parking lot for the municipal pad and began to
read from a Mike Abel letter concerning other matters. A.Irwin commented that it was not built
according to the plan and the Commission needs to evaluate whether that is a significant
deviation as that condition doesn’t provide drainage in an area where it was proposed. .
B.Monahan noted that it was not what was approved and would require at least an amendment
or possibly an additional filing. B.Monahan noted that one approach could be to write non-
compliance items on a Certificate of Compliance with work required. B.Salzberg recalled the
existence of two phases with separate performance guarantees. A.lrwin noted the need to see
that conditions regarding checking on performance of the basins following storm events are
included in any Partial Certificate. Amendment filing was discussed and A.Irwin noted that an
amendment can be used provided the topic is of lesser impact but it is not allowed under the
Wetlands Protection Act to make a change of greater impact. A.lrwin noted there are topics that
are relevant to the performance guarantee and Certificate of Compliance that are outstanding.
A.Irwin noted the need to list items of concern, such as notice of change of ownership, water
quality structure, drainage pipe, Conservation Restriction, and to work with Mr. Dougherty on
what he can do to resolve each item in the task list and provide target dates so this does not drag
on indefinitely. B.Goldsmith noted that the O&M manual has to conform to the stormwater
handbook and be approved by the Commission. A.lrwin reiterated the need to define items.
B.Goldsmith will provide a list and proposed schedule of actions. A.lrwin noted the as-built plan
submitted did not include the missing pipe; and expressed serious concern that the engineer
failed to accurately identify the significant discrepancy from the approved plans after being
specifically charged to present all discrepancies.

9. Land Management

a. Trail Easement for River Trail Place
B.Monahan reported that M.Lanza made an edit regarding liability. B.Monahan will send back
the document. S.Greenbaum noted a small corner of land subject to the Twenty Wayland
easement which could be a problem. B.Monahan said it can be discussed with M.Lanza.
A.lrwin said to communicate to Selectmen about the overlap of easements, questioning
whether it is a flaw so it is on record that the Commission raised the matter.

Motion to express concern to the Board of Selectmen regarding the overlapping of
easements for River Trail Place and to request they consider in their decision whether to
accept; Seconded 6-0



Minutes — May 8, 2014
Approved: June 12, 2014
Page 6

The acreage issue of the Conservation Restriction was touched on. Agreement was reached
that B.Monahan will highlight issues and send to Mr. Dougherty inviting him to a meeting to
discuss the Certificate of Compliance.

b. Water leak at Rice Road Dam and Dam Repairs Update
There was a leak in an active water main near Rice Road Dam. A.lrwin reported that GZA had
sent a proposal to look at the dam.

10. Other

a. The need to update Chapter 194 Regulations was discussed along with need for compliance
with FEMA and other items. B.Monahan noted that a public hearing to amend regulations
can be planned for June.

b. Submission of Plot Plan for 119 Dudley Road

B.Monahan showed the original plot plan which the Commission did not have prior to making
its decision which showed the wall was not on land owned by the property owner. A.lrwin
directed B.Monahan to ask the DEP for help.

11. Issuance of Order of Conditions [310 CMR 10.05 (6)]/Chapter 194 Permits (Pending closing of

12.

13.

hearings)

a. 102 Lakeshore Drive; DEP File No. 322-819

Motion to issue an Order of Conditions under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 4-2 opposed
Motion to issue a Permit under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 4-2 opposed
Motion to require a performance guarantee of $3000; Seconded 6-0

b. 18/20 Covered Bridge; DEP File No. 322-822

Motion to require a performance guarantee of $6,000 Seconded 6-0
Motion to issue an Order of Conditions under the Wetlands Protection Act; Seconded 6-0
Motion to issue a Permit under the Chapter 194 Bylaw; Seconded 6-0

Requirement that no work be done without construction general permit was noted.

Request for Performance Guarantee or Other 53G Funds

d.

88 Dudley Road; DEP File 322-788

B.Monahan reminded Commissioners on the substantial improvements to the area provided
by the project and noted that the applicant provided information regarding inspection reports
although the reports were submitted late by the engineer.

Motion to return the $1000 performance guarantee; Seconded 6-0

Correspondence/Expenditures

14. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn at 10:22pm; Seconded 6-0



Minutes — May 8, 2014
Approved: June 12, 2014
Page 7

The next Conservation Commission Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 29, 2014 in the Wayland
Town Building.



CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MEETING ATTENDANCE SHEET

DATE: m&é[ % 20/

NAME

ADDRESS OR COMPANY

AGENDA ITEM

£k Thoo—

27 el Wlle, &.C

37 2. Uafle,

T ohr Heekscher

35 oh Valley RY

57 Rich Uclle)y

/d’z:l"l’\s/F /-/CJLS(,I’IW

35, e Ualloly R4

37 Rich Vollaty

T T waik O

1 G UINBTEY vy

3y Mt phd

List Not (l-éiiL‘D/éﬁ’,




TOWN OF WAYLAND
MASSACHUSETTS
CONSERVATION COMMISSION

LIST OF PUBLIC DOCUMENTS PROVIDED TO THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION
April 25, 2014 to May 8, 2014

April 28, 2014

ZBA hearing notice 5/13/14 re: 15 Bald Rock Road and 37 Rich Valley Road

322-788 Request for return of performance guarantee for 88 Dudley Road from J.Pierce
D-801 Request for Certificate of Compliance for 12 Plain Road from S.Linden

April 29, 2014
322-816 Site inspection reports for River Trail Place from Sullivan, Connors
322-761 Request for performance guarantee for 236 Commonwealth Road from K.Hogue

April 30,2014
Lincoln Road Conservation Restriction from M.Lanza

322-816 River Trail Easement (executed by B. Giblin) from Brendon Properties

322-794 Existing conditions photos for DPW Facility/66 River Road from G&R Construction

D-829 Inspection Report #1 for Happy Hollow Chlorine Analyzer from Tata & Howard

D-829 Notice of completion of Happy Hollow Chlorine Analyzer/request site inspection from Tata & Howard
322-710 Inspection Report on Fieldstone Estates from H20 Engineering

May 5, 2014
D-595 Request for inspection/file closeout at 36 Woodridge Road from M.Luchetti
322-624 Request for an Amended OOC for Wayland Commons from Sullivan, Connors

May 6, 2014

D-825 Water mitigation proposal for 113 Dudley Road from J.Ogletree

ZBA Decisions — 24 Glezen Lane, 52 Sherman Bridge Road, 5 Old Sudbury Road

NOI for garage construction/driveway extension at 11 Three Ponds Road from Stamski & McNary, Inc.

May 7, 2014
322-824 Supplemental materials for 37 Rich Valley Road project from T.Timko

May 8, 2014
322-824 Waiver information for 37 Rich Valley Road project from T.Timko

Proposal for post-water main break inspection at Snake Brook Dam from GZA Environmental

LIST OF EXPENDITURES  April 25, 2014 to May 8, 2014

4/28/14 CMG Environmental (Town Center Review, D.Faist) $2,700.00
5/6/14 Sullivan Tire (two truck tires) S 272.88



